From: "Mills, Helen (DSIT)" |GG

Sent: Tue, 16 Jul 2024 13:00:48 +0000

To: "Civil Service Commission Info Mailbox" <info@csc.gov.uk>

Cc: ¢

Subject: RE: Approval Letter, Exception | - Temporary Appointments (Director

General, Digital Centre)

il
Just closing the loop on this one as | understand the Commission wanted confirmation of the
salary being offered, can confirm this has been accepted by the individual at

Best,

From: csc.gov.uk <[ 2 csc.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Civil Service
Commission Info Mailbox

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 9:52 AM
To: Mills, Helen (DSIT) <
Cc: Lvle, Thomas (DSIT) <

- Freedman,
Helen (DSIT) <«

Subject: Approval Letter, Exception 1 - Temporary Appointments (Director General, Digital
Centre)

Dear Helen,

Please find attached the Commission’s approval to appoint Emily Middleton to the role of Director
General, Digital Centre via Exception 1 — Temporary Appointments, at SCS PB3.

Do let me know if you need anything further.

Best wishes,

Civil Service Commission
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